
Bi-County Solid Waste Management 
Creek Rock Bid 

Questions and Answers 
 
 

1) Has Bi-County ever bid on a creek rock project like this in the past? 
Yes.  I believe around 2021. 
 

2) How many Loads per day will be expected? 
We are not expecting any certain amount of loads per day.  The overall goal is to 
get the required tonnage/loads. 
All stone must be delivered by August 1st.  
 

3) When is the commencement and Finish date for this project? 
Commencement: Once Bid Is Awarded and Test Results come back. Estimated 
First of June 2025.  
Finish: August 1, 2025 
 

4) Who is doing the testing on the rock? 
UES/Geoservices.  – This should not matter as Bi-County will be sending 
samples off.  
 

5) Will trucks have to wait on Bi-County Scales or will they be able to come in and 
dump? 
No.  The reason we are bidding it by load is so the trucks can come in and dump 
without going through scale line.   
 

6) The average triaxle now carries at 21.5 ton load while others can carry 27 ton 
loads.   Can this bid be changed to a per ton delivered price vs the per load 
price? 
Preferably not this late in the bidding process.   
Should a bidder use a larger truck and be able to carry a larger load, please 
specify the size of the truck and tonnage a full load would be.  

 


